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MEMO 
 

To: All Affiliated Clubs & Private Promoters  

From: Ben Williams – MNSW Sport Development Manager 

Date: 6th December 2024 

Subject: 2025 MNSW Fee Schedule  

 

Motorcycling NSW (MNSW) provides you with information regarding the 2025 MNSW Fee Schedule.  

As discussed at last night’s December Delegates Meeting the rider levies and permits have 

maintained the same price point for 2023 and 2024, there was a need to increase both rider levies in 

permits through incremental change to maintain the current operation of the business and for the 

future needs of the sport and organisation, please see below the 2025 MNSW Fee Schedule.  

DOWNLOAD: 2025 MNSW Fee Schedule 

There has been no change to the Track Inspection or Track Licensing costs. RPA and Personal 

Accident Insurance are 2024 pricing with a view to maintaining the same, however, any pricing shifts 

will be advised prior to February 1, 2025. 

Please note that figures on the fee schedule will commence for activities permitted from January 1, 

2025.  

Should our Clubs have any questions or require further clarification regarding MNSW Fee Schedule, 

please do not 

hesitate to reach out to our Sport & Event Officers; 

 

 

Katrina Corbett      Karen Szczerbanik 

Southern Region     Northern Region 

P: 02 8378 0790      P: 02 8378 0790 

E: southern@motorcycling.com.au   E: northern@motorcycling.com.au  
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